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The Mundt Building was built in 1902 to house the Savings Bank of
Hartford, and included area for the banking room and offices as well as
two seperate commercial units on the first floor and rooms for the
Masonic Lodge and the Eastern Star on the second floor. The first floor
now houses the Minnehaha County Rural Library and the second is vacant.
The building is a simple rectangle, constructed of Sioux Quartzite, with
the main facades facing to the south and east. The corner of the first
floor is chamfered and has a door, set into a large archway, which led
into the bank. The corner of the second story is supported by a slender
cast-iron eolumn. - The banking room was set in the southeast corner of
the first floor, and had one large, arched window facing each street.

The banking offices were to the west of the banking room and each had
large arched windows which appear on the south facade. Under this
section of the building was a raised basement. The north half of the
building was a seperate commercial unit and had a large storefront which
has been remodeled. The western third of the building was a second
commercial unit and also had a large store front with plate glass windows
which opened on the south facade. The floor level of these stores was at
street level, while the floor level of the bank was five steps higher
than the street because of the basement under it. While the first floor
was not symmetrical, the second floor was. On the east facade there
were three bays, each with a pair of large double sash windows. On the
south facade the section over the bank was divided into three bays with
pairs of -double sash windows in the outside bays. At the west end of
the south facade, over the rear storefront, is a wider bay with two
seperate double sash windows. The rear of the builddng has a random
arrangement of openings, and originally had a covered exterior stairway
which was the only entrance to the second floor. The roof is flat with
a slight incline toward the rear of the building. The ornament on the
building is very simple, as was common with the Sioux Quartzite building
from this period. There are two stringcourses, one joining the top
sills over the storefronts and a second joining the bottom sills of the
second story windows. Thin pilasters dividing the bays of the second
floor are corbeled from the wall just below the second stringcourse.
Over the second story windows is another stringcourse, broken into two
levels, the deepest originating from the raised keystones of the low
arches of the windows, and the shallower level of the stringcourse
joining the slightly raised voussoirs on each side of the keystones. At
the top of the building is a narrow cornice composed of wide dentils.
The only major alterations have been the partial covering of the first
floor windows and the remodeling of the original storefronts. While the
building has some deterioration on the roof and south wall, the Historical
Preservation Center staff architect has examined the structure and
states that is is structurally sound.
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The John Mundt building is significant in the areas of architecture and
local business. The architectural landmark of the town of Hartford, the
Mundt building was erected in 1902 to house the Savings Bank of Hartford.
Named for its owner, John Mundt, the structure is a simple version

of the commercial Romanesque style, featuring rusticated stonework,

arched windows and entranceway and heavy, stolid propertions. The building
also has the truncated corner common to corner stores in urban areas.
Mundt, a businessman from Sioux Falls, established a concern in Hartford
soon after the town was laid out. In 1881, he moved to Hartford, and ram a
grain buying and general merchandising business. Mundt also held several
public offices. Mundt was born in Denmark and in his early years, he
worked in business establishments throughout the midwest, before settling
in Sioux Falls. He met with the greatest success when he opened the
first, major merchandising establishment in a new town. This structure,
which appears to have been owned, but not used for his own businesses,
also served as a Masonic and Order of the Eastern Star Lodge for over
fifty years.
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